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Licensing Section
Civic Hall

Leeds

LS1 1UR

Dear Sirs

Re Licensing Application: The Spice Box, 152 High Street, Boston
LS23 6BW

)

Appendix E

October 2011

pa, Wetherby

New Application for Recorded Music 10.00-23.00 and Sale of Alcohol Every Day

12.00-23.00

I wish to comment on the above application as it seems important to
Spice Box, at

I am happy the premises have been renovated and The Spice Box wil
business. This is a good thing. However, all of us who live in this stre
that we should not be adversely affected in any way by the business d
— the playing of recorded music and/or the sale of alcohol, or by cust¢
premises at 23.00

S ;s Residents Only Parking. We trust that all car drivers

Spice Box will respect this - and that The Spice Box itself will ensure

do so. There is ample car parking space in the public car park by the
as on the High Street itself.

Yours sincerely
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June Hallam
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cc Councillor Gerald Wilkinson, Councillor John ProcteL RE ﬁ E VE D




